PR PR

20w o

12.
13.
14.

15.

16,
17.

18.

19.

20.

21.
22,

23,

THE PUBLIC CAN PARTICIPATE THROUGH THE ZOOM CLOUD MEETING
APPLICATION AND CLICKING ON THE FOLLOWING LINK:
Meeting 1D: 447 872 7673
https://as02web.zoom.us/i/4478727673
We ask the public to mute their phone or mic until Public Participation
If you have any questions, please contact Matt Trout at mtrout@freeburg.com

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA - OCTOBER 16, 2023 - 7:30 P.M.

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Minutes of Previous Meeting

4 - 1. October 2, 2023 — Board Meeting Minutes — Exhibit A

Finance °

Treasurer’s Report

Attorney’s Report

ESDA Report — ESDA Report for October 16, 2023 — Exhibit B

Public Participation

Reports and Correspondence —

10 — 1. Village Engineer’s and Zoning Reports — Exhibit C

Recommendations of Boards and Commissions

10 — 2. Combined Planning and Zoning Board Memorandum - see item 10-1

Contracts, Releases, Agreements and Annexations — see Ordinances

Bids

Resolutions

Resolution #23-16: A Resolution Authorizing the Village to Enter into and the Mayor to Execute a Purchase
Contract with St. Clair County, as Trustee for the Purchase of Vacant Property — Exhibit D

Ordinances -

15 — 1. Ordinance #1775: An Ordinance Amending the Freeburg Zoning Ordinance for the Purpose of
Rezoning Certain Property Commonly Known as the Mary Pasbrig Property — Exhibit E

Old Business

New Business

17 -1. Accept Dirk Downen’s Resignation from the Combined Planning and Zoning Board

Appointments

18 — 1. Appoint Mark White to the Combined Planning and Zoning Board

Committee Meeting Minutes/Recommendations

19 ~ 1. Electric Committee Meeting — Wednesday, October 11, 2023 — 5:30 p.m. — Exhibit F
19-1a. Recommend BHMG Invoice #E03244-1 in the amount of $2,210.00 — Exhibit G

19 — 2. Water/Sewer Committee Meeting - Wednesday, October 11, 2023 — 5:45 p.m. — Exhibit H
19-2a. Recommend Approval of TWM Invoices #81460 in the amount of $1,400.00 and

Invoice #81461 in the amount of $2,200.00 — Exhibit I

19 — 3. Streets Committee Meeting -- Wednesday, October 11, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. — Exhibit J

Upcoming Meetings

20 — 1. Finance Committee Meeting — Wednesday, November 1, 2023 — 5:30 p.m.

26 — 2. Legal/Ordinance Committee Meeting — Wednesday, November 1, 2023 — 5:45 p.m.

20 — 3. Personnel/Police Committee Meeting — Wednesday, November 1, 2023 — 6:00 p.m.

20 — 4. Board Meeting ~ Monday, November 6, 2023 — 7:30 p.m.

Village President’s and Trustees’ Comments

Staff Comments

Adjournment

At said Board Meeting, the Village Board of Trustees may vote on whether or not to hold an Executive Session to discuss the
selection of a persen to fill a public office [5 TLCS, 120/2 - (e)(3)]; personnel [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (¢)(1)]; litigation [5 ILCS, 120/2 -
(c)(21)]; real estate transactions [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (c}5)]; collective negotiating matters between the public body and its
employees or their representatives [5 ILCS 120/2 (C)(2).



EXHIBIT A

VILLAGE PRESIDENT INTERIM
Seth Speiser v l L L AG E o F F R E E BURG VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
- Matt Trout
}HLM;EE CEERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
=) Cnar

i 14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243 John Tolan
Emﬁ(}tEhTﬁUJSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-3545  »  FAX: (618) 530-5590 POLICE CHIEF

ay Matchett, Jr, . )
Lisa Meehling Web Site: www.freeburg.com Michael J. Schutzenhofer
Mike Blaies ESDA COORDINATOR

Tom Carpenter
Michae! Heap
Robert Kaiser

VILLAGE TREASURER

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS
BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Eugene Kramer

VILLAGE ATTORNLY
Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

Bryan A, Vogel

MONDAY, OCTOBER 2, 2023 @ 7:30 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Seth Speiser called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 7:30
p-m., on Monday, October 2, 2023, in the Freeburg Municipal Board Room. Presentation of the
meeting was also conducted by Zoom video conferencing. Village Hall was open to the public.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Those present and the Board Members recited the Pledge of
Allegiance. ' :

ROLL CALL: Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — here; Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. — here;
Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — here; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — here; Trustee Elizabeth
(Lisa) Meehling — here; Trustee Tom Carpenter — here; Mayor Seth Speiser — here; Mayor Seth
Speiser (7 present, 0 absent) Mayor Seth Speiser announced there is a quorum.

EXHIBIT A:
Mayor Speiser stated we have the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Tuesday, September 5,

2023 for approval,

Trustee Eliéabeth (Lisa) Meehling motioned to accept the minutes from the Regular
Board Meeting Tuesdeay, September 5, 2023, and Trustee James (Mike) Blaies seconded the
motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

EXHIBIT B:
Mayor Speiser stated we have the minutes of the Public Hearing Meeting Tuesday, September 18,

2023 for approval.

Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling motioned to accept the minutes from the Regular
Board Meeting Tuesday, September 5, 2023, and Trustee James (Mike) Blaies seconded the

motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

EXHIBIT C:
Mayor Speiser stated we have the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Monday, September 18,

2023 for approval.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, October 2, 2023
Page 1 of 10

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH
oA o



Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. motioned to accept the minutes from the Regular Board
Meeting Monday, September 18, 2023, and Michael (Mike) Heap seconded the motion. All
voting aye, the motion carried.

EXHIBIT D:

FINANCE:
Trustee Tom Carpenter (Chairperson) reported on the Finance Committee Meeting held on

Wednesday, September 27, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.

1. REVISE OF BOARD LISTS: Trustee Carpenter said we Reviewed the Board Lists and
discussed specific listings: High Tide Technologies, Whitecap.

2. REVIEW OF INVESTMENTS: Trustee Carpenter stated Interim Village Administrator
Matt Trout advised the committee we are making over 5% in our IPTIP accounts and doesn’t see
anything that needs to be moved at this point. Treasurer Vogel said our money market fund has
approximately $2,000,000 in it, and you can get a 7-month CD at 5% for 7 months. Treasurer
Vogel recommend moving $1,000,000 into a 7-month CD.

Trustee Tom Carpenter motioned to the purchase of a $1,000,000 CD at 5% for seven
month, and Trusiee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Tom
Carpenter — aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling — aye; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — aye;
Trustee Ramon Matchett Jr. —aye; Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — aye; Trustee Robert (Bob)
Kaiser — aye; (6 ayes 0 nays, 0 absent). All voting aye, motion carried.

3. INCOME STATEMENT: Trustee Carpenter said Trustee Blaies commented our revenues
continue to be low.

TREASURER’S REPORT: Trustee Carpenter stated we have the Treasurer s Reports for June
30, 2023 and July 31,2023

Trustee Tom Carpenter motioned the Approval of the Treasurer Report’s for June 30,
2023, and July 31, 2023, and Trustee Ramon Matcheit, Jr. seconded the motion. ROLL CALL:
Trustee Tom Carpenter - aye; Trustee Ramon Matchett Jr. — aye; Trustee James (Mike) Blaies —
aye; Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee Flizabeth (Lisa) Meehling — aye; Trustee
Michael (Mike) Heap — aye; (6 ayes 0 nays, 0 absent). All voting aye, motion carried.

FUND AND ACCOUNT BALANCE REPORT:
Trustee Carpenter said the water fund is at a negative balance of $48,941.70.

OLD BUSINESS:

1. Attorney Invoices: The invoice was reviewed by the committee.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, October 2, 2023
Page 2 of 10



2. Newsletter: Trustee Carpenter stated Office Manager Julie Polson said the newsletter went
out.

3. Ordinances #1774: Trustee Carpenter stated Ordinance #1774 Water Rate Increase will be
taken care under Ordinances on the agenda.

NEW BUSINESS:
1. Haier Plumbing’s Change Order #7 for a VFD: Trustee Carpenter stated we have a Change

Order #7 for a VFD at the plant for a motor control and extending the final completion to
December 15%,

Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser motioned the approval of Hier Plumbing & Heating Change
order #7 and Trustee James (Mike) Blaies seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Robert
(Bob) Kaiser -- aye; Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — aye; Trustee Ramnon Matchett Jr. — aye;
Trustee Tom Carpenter — nay; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling - aye; Trustee Michael (Mike)
Heap —aye; (5 ayes 1 nays, 0 absent). All voting aye, motion carried.

Interim Viilage Administrator Matt Trout advised the committee the final TIF report has been
submitted, so this should be the end of the TIF. He commented Scott from TWM will be in

attendance at the next Water/Sewer committee meeting on October 11" to give us an update on
our water system projects. Chad Rice from IEPA said there are about 15 more items he needs,

and Scott will be here to discuss that.
TREASURER’S REPORT: This was taken care of on the agenda under Finance.
ATTORNEY’S REPORT: None.

EXHIBIT G:
ESDA REPORT: Mayor Speiser called on ESDA Coordinator Gene Kramer. Gene was not

present. Mayor Speiser said if you have any questions on Gene’s ESDA Report please call him.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE.:

1. Zoning Administrator Report: None.

RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS: None.
CONTRACTS, RELEASES, AGREEMENTS & ANNEXATIONS:
BIDS: None.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, October 2, 2023
Page 3 of 10



EXHIBIT H: ‘
RESOLUTIONS: Mayor Speiser stated we have Resolution #23-15 A Resolution in Support of

the St. Clair County Parks Grant.

Trustee Tom Carpenter motion to adopt Resolution #23-15 by tiile only, and Trustee
Robert (Bob) Kaiser seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Tom Carpenter — aye,
Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee James (Mike) Blaies - aye; Trustee Ramon Matchett
Jr. — aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling — aye; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap - aye; (6 ayes 0
nays, 0 absent). All voting aye, motion carried.

EXHIBIT I:
ORDINANCE: Mayor Speiser stated we have Ordinance #1774. An Ordinance Amending

Water Rates,

Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap motion to adopt Ordinance #1774 by title only, and Trustee
Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap —
aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Mechling — aye; Trustee Tom Carpenter — aye; Trustee Ramon
Matchett Jr. — aye; Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — aye; Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye; (6
ayes 0 nays, 0 absent). All voting aye, motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS: None.
NEW BUSINESS: None.
APPOINTMENTS: None.

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS:

EXHIBIT J:
Electric Committee Meeting: Mayor Speiser stated Electric Committee Meeting was held on

Wednesday, September 13, 2023 at 5:30 p.m. minutes
The following item or items were talked about or discussed:

1. Customer Issues: Trustee Blaies said Head Lineman Shane Krauss reported a limb down in
the S. Edison/S. Cherry area and had to shut down the line for safety remove it. Shane would like
to start focusing on replacing the streetlights with LED light out in the Timberwolf and Lone

Qak Subdtvisions.

2. IMEA Energy Bfficiency Grant: Trustee Blaies said nothing new to report.

3. Cemetery Road Line Extension: Head Lineman Shane Krauss is aware properties are selling
but has not received any requests for power yet. He is waiting in the temporary loop cabinet, and
it should be here in early October.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, October 2, 2023
Page 5 of 10



4. South substation Switchgear Preventative Maintenance: Trustee Blaies said this was
previously approved, and Shane is looking at an October-November timeframe for the

maintenance to be done.

One of the trees that fell down in the park took out a service that we use for the Fall Festival.

NEW BUSINESS:
1. Tatum Solar Request: Interim Village Administrator Matt Trout advised the committee request

is not above the 10kw, but they currently have a system installed at 7.1kw. This request is for a
7.6kw, so they would be over the limit when combined. Public Works Director John Tolan gave

us an update on this issue.

Head Lineman Shane Krauss said on the Versalift truck had a leak and took it to Equipment
Services. They had an issue with obtaining parts and can’t put it back together. He has since
found out we can get the parts from Versalift and will get it fixed as soon as their schedule
allows. The truck is 24 years old but we keep it parked inside.

EXHIBIT k
Public Works Committee Meeting: (Trash/Water/Sewer) Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser

(Chairperson) reported on the Trash/Water/Sewer Committee Meeting held on Wednesday,
August 10, 2022 at 5:30 p.m.

The following item or items were talked about or discussed:

1. New Sewer Plant/Sewer Loan: Trustee Kaiser said Public Works Director John Tolan stated
the punch list meeting with Burns & McDonnell was very thorough. He and Matt received the
punch list yesterday with 286 items on it. Public Works Director John Tolan said this was needed
as it gives everyone involved a list of the items that need to be addressed. Interim Matt Trout
said there are substantial items on that list like the HVAC system for the admin building. Public
Works Director John Tolan said they are still operating manually but hopes the punch list will
get us closer to operating automatically. He also advised we have run into some issues. The
influent screen was working for 3-4 weeks and has since quit. Adam has been talking to the
manufacturer on getting the fixed. The admin floors are being installed.

Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser motioned fo the approval of Haier Plumbing & Contracting
Pay Request 421 in the amount of §215,592.20, and Trustee James (Mike) Blaies seconded the
motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — aye;
Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. —aye; Trustee Denise Albers — aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa)
Meehling - aye; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — aye; (6 ayes, 0 nays, 0 absent). All voting aye,
the motion carried.

2. Sewer Issues: None.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, October 2, 2023
Page 6 of 10



3. ESH Minutes: Public Works Director John Tolan advised the committee we switched over
the Gass property and installed a fire hydrant there. We also relocated a fire hydrant in Saturn
Terrace to a better location. SLM has switched over to free chlorine residual, and we have started
flushing hydrants. website. Public Works Director John Tolan also provide information to be

published in the Tribune.

4. Water System Study: Trustee Kaiser said this was taking early on the agenda.

NEW BUSINESS:

Public Works John Tolan received the THM samples back and they were very good results. Eric
and Trevor are flushing and performing maintenance on the hydrants. Lead inventory letters are
going back out. He attended the TEPA conference today, and 75% of it was on lead Inventory and
replacement. We will continue to work to have something ready in order to try to receive funds

to replace them.

EXHIBIT :
Public Property Committee Meeting: (Streets/Municipal Center/Pool/Parks & Recreation)

Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. reported on the Streets/Municipal Center/Pool/Parks & Recreation
Committee Meeting held on Wednesday, September 13, 2022 at 6:38 p.m.

The following items were talked about or discussed:

POOL:
OLD BUSINESS: None.

NEW BUSINESS:

Trustee Matchett said Public Works Director John Tolan advised the committee the ice machine
has been winterized and Pepsi has been out. The pool will be winterized and the pool cover on
shortly. The street crew power washed the pavilion and gazebo.

STREETS:
OLD BUSINESS:

1. East Drainage Problem Areas/Stormwater Run-Off: Public Works Director John Tolan
advised the committee we worked on the culverts at St. Clair/Alton/Phillips and both were
repaired to oil and chipping. We had a crew on West Street ditching

2. Customer [ssues: Trustee Matchett said Village Crew Worker Bob Jenkins said the residents
are happy with the stop sign installed by Market Place.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, October 2, 2023
Page 6 of 10



3. Wolf Road Project; Interim Village Administrator Matt Trout stated we will meet with Oates
at the IML Conference.

4. MFT: Trustee Matchett said Public Works Director John Tolan advised the 2023 oil and
chipping has been completed. Our guys did a great job, and the police were very helpful. Mr.
Feder’s compliment on the alley work done.

Public Works Director John Tolan advised the committee the storm damage grinding has been
completed.

NEW BUSINESS:

Legal/Ordinance Committee Meeting:
Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap reported on the Legal/Ordinance Committee Meeting held on

Wednesday, September 27, 2023 at 6:10 p.m.

The following item or items were talked about or discussed:

OLD BUSINESS:

1. Zoning Report/Nuisance Properties: Trustee Heap said Interim Village Administrator Matt
Trout issued 4 building permits, 1 pocl, Thome addition, 1 fence, 1 wrecking. Matt advised the
committee we are going to be dealing with the home on Torrey Lane for a while. He will review
“the issues with Attorney Keck and how we are going to handle them. Chief Schutzenhofer has
made several attempts to serve ordinance violations regarding the overgrown grass, but no-one
around to serve. We are going to have a company maintain the grass and we will file a lien

against them.

2. Development Updates: Trustee Heap said the Murphy’s are working on the engineering plans

3. Despain Property: Trustee Heap said our Attorney Fred Keck said this has become a legal
matter. Our insurance company has 30 days to advise if they are going to defend us.

4. Sunset Ridge/Phil Sheets Detention Area: Nothing on this,

5. Vacation of Village Fasement on Regions Bank Property: Trustee Heap said we held a
discussion on this issue.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, October 2, 2023
Page 7 of 10



NEW BUSINESS:

1. Vacant Property Purchase: Trustee Matchett said Andy Bittle contacted us saying g thereis a
parcel for sale abutting our property behind the street shed. Our options are to conduct a title
search that t would cost $400-$500 or purchase the parcel for $786. The committee agreed to

pay the $786 and be done with it.

2. Resolution #23-15: Trustee Heap said this was taken care of earlier on the agenda under
Resolutions.

GENERAL CONCERNS: None.
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

EXHIBIT S:
Personnel/Police Committee Meeting:
Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling (Chairperson) reported on the Personnel/Police Committee

Meeting held on Wednesday, September 27, 2023 at 6:28 p.m.

POLICE:
OLD BUSIENSS:

Trustee Meehling said Matt said he and Chief Schutzenhofer summarized the 100 calls received
since last meeting. The remain SUVs have been received and place in service. The body cameras
and in-car cameras arrived. The company will install then November 6", Interim Village
Administrator Matt Trout and Attorney Keck will meet with Buddy Parker regarding the
discipline 1ssue. The process is about training our officers so they will be knowledgeable and
comfortable using the equipment before they go live. Chief Schutzenhofer advised the committee
the no cash bail went into effect on the 18",

. NEW BUSINESS:

1: Mike Borkowski End of Probation: Trustee Meehling said Chief Schutzenhofer advised the
committee both Mike Borkowski is doing outstanding work, and he recommends the end of

probation.

Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling motioned Mike Borkowski be taken off probation, and
Trustee James (Mike) Blaies seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa)
Meehling — aye; Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — aye; Trustee Ramon Matchett Jr. — aye; Trustee
Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee Tom Carpenter — aye; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — aye; (6
ayes 0 nays, (0 absent). All voting aye, motion carried.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, October 2, 2023
Page § of 10



PERSONNEL:
OLD BUSINESS:

[. CDL: Attorney Keck spoke with several lawyer at the IML Conference, and all of them are
following the statute and sending employees to junior college. Matt said we need to start
budgeting for this program. Once we get some employees trained, they can do so in the future.
We will send one employee each from public works and electric.

2. Office Staff and Public Works Memorandum of Understanding Regarding Vacation: Trustee
Meehling said Attorney Keck will have this done at the next committee meeting.

NEW BUSINESS: None.

GENERAIL CONERNS: Public Works Director John Tolan advised the committee Jeff Moh’s
official retirement date is Monday, and his party will be held at noon at the electric shed.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None

UPCOMING MEETINGS:

Combined Planning and Zoning Board Meeting — Tuesday, October 10, 2023 - 6:00 p.m.
Electric Committee Meeting — Wednesday, October 11, 2023 - 5:30 p.m.

Water/Sewer Committee Meeting — Wednesday, October 11, 2023 — 5:45 p.m.

Streets Committee Meeting — Wednesday, October 11, 2023 — 6:00 p.m.

Board Meeting — Monday, October 16, 2023 — 7:30 p.m. -

Mayor Speiser said we will be changing the October Committee Meetings to November 1°.

VILLAGE MAYOR, VILLAGE CLERK & TRUSTEES’ COMMENTS:

Trustee Tom Carpenter - Welcome Tim
Trustee Elizabeth Meehling — She would like to thank of everyone who help out at the Chili

Cook Off, and Matt did an outstanding job on the Chili Cook Off,

Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — No thank you.

Village Clerk Jerry Menard — Welcome Tim.

Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — He thank Matt and Lisa for a great job on the Chili Cook Off,
Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. — Welcome Tim

Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — Welcome Tim

Mayor Seth Speiser —

STAFF COMMENTS:
Public Works Director John Tolan —
Interim Administrator Matt Trout ~ He would like to thank everyone who helped out on the

Chili Cook Off and who were sponsors for it.

Village of Freeburg Board Meefing Minutes
Monday, October 2, 2023
Page 9 of 10



Engineer Tim Pruett — He thanked the board for his new position at the village.
Chief of Police Mike Schutzenhofer -~ Welcome Tim

ADJOURNMENT: Mayor Scth Speiser called for a motion to adjourn the meeting.

Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling motioned to adjourn the Regular Board meeting of
Monday, October 2, 2023 at 7:59 p.m. and Trustee Tom Carpenter seconded the motion. All

voting aye, the motion carried.

¢ Jerry Lynn Menard
Village Clerk

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, October 2, 2023
Page 10 of 10



EXHIBIT B

Freeburg ESDA Report to Mayor and Village Trustees Oct. 16, 2023

1. Freeburg Schools “Crisis Management Team” meeting Oct. 20,2023
scheduled for 8:30 AM-10:00 AM.

2. ARES®/RACES® communications weekly exercise Oct. 10, 2023 6:30 PM
to 7:40 PM —remote exercise operation tested.

3. Oct. 19, 2023-Great American Shakeout Drill: encourage everyone to
prepare for and understand the threat of Earthquake damage Central; US is
encouraged to review your earthquake safety plans at 10:19 AM: Understand
the importance of: 1. Drop, 2. Cover and HOLD On procedure when the
ground begins to shake. FEMA encourages ALL schools, businesses and
public safety personnel to review and understand the threat that earthquakes
have in our area.

4. CASM and HISN communication web conferences upcoming for all EMA-
HSD and ESDA-HSD schedules to be forthcoming.

Submitted by,
Eugene Kramer, Coordinator
Freeburg ESDA-HSD



EXHIBIT C

FREEBURG VILLAGE BOARD MEETING
ENGINEER’S REPORT

Oct. 16, 2023
Tim Pruett, Village Engineer

Submitted a grant application to the St. Clair County Parks
Grant Commission on Oct. 9, 2023. The application included an
asphalt overlay of the swimming pool parking lot and the new
construction of an ADA accessible walkway to the “wvisitor’'s
bleachers” south of the pool. Grants were limited to $50,000 and
the project cost was $65,000.

Reviewed correspondence from the Village and Oates regarding the
Countryside Lane/Wolf Road project. The project was recommended
for an STP Grant from East-West Gateway in 2011. The Village's
portion of the costs were $375K of the $900K total cost. The
Board at the time decided to withdraw the application. Current
estimates from Oates are $2M for the complete rebuild from
Kessler to Meadow Pihes. Since 2011 this street has been removed
as a collector street thus eliminating any chance of a major
grant. The main sticking point to get this reclassified is when
will the subdivision(s) start back up and increase traffic to
get to a count that will be above the minimum traffic count for
a Minor Collector Street. I will keep working to get this re-
classified.

Reviewed the correspondence between the Village, IEPA and TWM
with reference to the water projects. TWHM submitted the Project
Plan to IEPA on Aug. 18, 2022, At this point, the Village has
decided to proceed with Phase II and the Save Tank projects. The
priority now is to get environmental signoffs for these 2
projects and get on the IEPA Funding List. As part of the
environmental signoffs, consultation with the Tribal Nations is
required. This can take time. I will push for TWM to get this
moving.

Working on a folder within the network for construction plans
and subdivision plats.

Working on creating Village utility maps for AutoCad.



FREEBURG VILLAGE BOARD MEETING
ZONING REPORT

Oct. 16, 2023

Tim Pruett, Village Engineer

We continue to send letters and make calls on complaints for
unmaintained properties. We continue to receive complaints about
various issues, and we are dealing with them as they come in.

The Combined Planning and Zoning Board met on Oct. 10, 2023. Two
items on the agenda. Zoning Amendment request at 820 Southgate
to rezone from B-1 to MR-2 was approved. Area Bulk Variance
request at 405 Firestone to encroach in the 25’ street setback
approximately 5’ for a garage addition was approved. The
Combined Planning and Zoning Board is scheduled to meet again on
November 14*". They currently have one variance request scheduled
for 6 pm. The request is to allow a non-property owner to
operate a business in a SR-1 District.

Oct. 1%* through Oct. 12tk
13 -- Occupancy Permit

3 - Building Permits
¢ 1 Fence
¢ 1 Covered Patio
#¢ 1 Sign Permit



EXHIBIT D
RESOLUTION NO. 23-16

A RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AND THE VILLAGE
TO ACCEPT A PURCHASE CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG AND ST. CLAIR COUNTY, AS TRUSTEE

WHEREAS, the Village has been advised by St. Clair County of a vacant parcel of land
adjacent to Village property that is being sold through St. Clair County’s Tax Liquidation
Program, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Village of Freeburg, Illinois, believes it is in the
best interests of the Village to enter into a Purchase Agreement between the Village of Freeburg
and St. Clair County, as Trustee, for the purpose of purchasing the property known as Off W.
Temple Street, P.I.N. 14-19.0-409-007 containing 0.01 acres, more or less.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS, THAT:

SECTION 1: The recitals set forth above hereby adopted are found to be true and
correct and are incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein.

SECTION 2: The Mayor of the Village of Freeburg, Illinois, is hereby authorized to
execute the Purchase Agreement between the Village of Freeburg and St. Clair County, as
Trustee, a copy of which is attached hereto as “Exhibit A.”

SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect after its passage and
approval as provided by law.

SECTION 4: Any and all Resolutions, sections or subsections of Resolutions in
contlict herewith are hereby repealed.

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG,
ILLINOIS, THIS 16" DAY OF OCTOBER, 2023,
Vote Recorded:

AYES: NAYS:

ABSENT:




RESOLUTION NO. 23-16 cont.

Seth E. Speiser
Village President

ATTEST:

Jerry Menard
Village Clerk

Approval as to Legal Form:
Frederick W. Keck, Village Attorney
Weilmuenster & Keck, P.C.



TRANSACTION NO. 1023901 TR AT
PURCHASE CONTRACT

SELLER: St. Clair County, As Trustee = PURCHASER: Village of Freeburg

SUBJECT PROPERTY: 14-19.0-409-007
PROPERTY ADDRESS: OFF W. TEMPLE ST.

TOTAL CONSIDERATION (Purchase Price + Recording Fee): $786.00

SELLER agrees to sell and PURCHASER agrees to purchase, the SUBJECT PROPERTY for the TOTAL
CONSIDERATION payable on execution hereof.

SELLER will convey and quitclaim the SUBJECT PROPERTY to PURCHASER within 90 days after the date hereof. The
deed will be returned to PURCHASER directly from the Office of the Recorder of Deeds after recording.

SELLER makes no warranty or representation, of any kind or nature, as to the condition of title to the SUBJECT
PROPERTY or as to the physical condition of any improvement thereon, each of which PURCHASER accepts "as is" and
with all faults. ,

SELLER hereby grants to PURCHASER all of SELLER'S right of possession of the SUBJECT PROPERTY and any
improvement thereon, and PURCHASER assumes such right of possession and the risk of loss or damage to any such
improvement, and agrees to hold SELLER harmless and indemnified from any claim arising out of the condition thereof, as
of this date. No personal property is sold or purchased hereunder.

PURCHASER hereby assumes all taxes and assessments upon the SUBJECT PREMISES begining January 1, 2024.

PURCHASER may, at its expense and option, obtain such title reports and surveys as to the SUBJECT PREMISES as
PURCHASER may desire. PURCHASER shall advise SELLER in writing within 30 days after date hereof concerning any
defect in the condition of title disclosed by such reports or surveys and rendering the title unmarketable. In the event of
such notice, the conveyance to PURCHASER shall be delayed pending SELLER'S efforts to resolva the same. In event
SELLER is unable or unwilling to cure such defects within a reasonable time after notice thereof, PURCHASER may elect
to cancel and terminate this agreement and the rights and obligations of the parties hereunder; and in such event,
SELLER shall refund to PURCHASER all sums paid hereunder if PURCHASER shall so elect. Failure to notify SELLER of -
any objectionable title defect as above said shall constitute a waiver thereof,

PURCHASER shall indemnify and hold harmless Seffer from all loss, including attorney fees & costs, Seller incurs related
to any claim made pursuant to the principies stated in Tyler v. Hennepin Cnty., Minnesota, 143 S. Ct. 1369 (2023).

Neither of the parties hereto may assign or delegate the rights or obligations of such party hereunder without the prior
express written consent of the other. All notices to the parties concerning the subject hereof shall be transmitted to the
addresses set forth below their respective signatures.

Dated this day of , 2023,
SELLER: PURCHASER:

By: By:

SELLER ADDRESS: PURCHASER ADDRESS;
c/o Delinquent Tax Agent Village of Freeburg

P. 0. Box 96 - 14 Southgate Center

Edwardsville, IL 62025-0098 Freeburg, IL 62243



PTAX-203

manIS Real EState @ Goandy
Y
" .
Transfer Declaration 58 pue
,ﬂ A&
Please read the instructions before completing this form. £9
This form can be completed electronically at tax.illinois.goviretd. EE Don. Mo
Step 1: Identify the property and sale information. §§
1 Off W. Temple Street 85 Ve
Street address of proparty (or $11 address, If avallabis) no 5 oy
Freeburg 62243 § Fens:
City or villaga ZIP . .
Freeburg Racobvad by
Township . . . . .
. 9 Identify any significant physical changes in the property since
2 Write the total number of parcels to be transferred. 1 y . A
. X o ——— January 1 of the previous year and write the date of the chal
3 Write the parcel identifying numbers and lot sizes or acreage. Date Ofysigniﬁcantpchange:y {
Property index number (PIN) Lot size or acreage . Month Year
s 14-19.0-409-00 5.01 (Merk with an *X!)
b Demolition/damage Additions Majar rernodelf
New construction Other {specify):
(ci 10 Identify oniy the items that apply to this sale. (Mark with an X
a Fulfillment of installment contract —
Write additional property index numbers, lot sizes or acreage in year contract initiated 1 ___
Step 3. 1 0 2 0 2 3 b Sale betwsen related Individuals or corporate affiliate
Date of instrument: e / - c Transfer of less than 100 percent interest
Type of instrument (Mark with an “X." ): Warranty deed d _.._ Court-ordered sale
%X __ Quit claim deed Executor dead Trustee deed ? — gale dm liew fﬁ foraclosure
Beneficial interest _____ Other (spacify): . Sﬁgrfsr;‘;‘:t"’”
X . P .
1 7 —
6 . Yes Ne Wil the property be the bu?/ers principal residence? h Bank REO (real estate owned)
7 Yes No Was the property advertised for sale? i Aucti !
(i.e., media, sign, nawspaper, raalior) , 1on 5& e‘ .
8 Identify the property's current and intended primary use. I ____ Seller/buyer is a relocation company
Current Intended {Mark only one item per column with an"X") k __ %X Seller/buyer is a financial institution or government age
a_ % X Land/lot only ! Buyer is a real estate investment trust
b Residence (single-family, condominiurm, towithome, or duplex) m___ Buyeris a pension fund
c Mobile home residence n ___ Buyeris an adiacent property owner
d Apartment building (6 units or less) Ne. of units: o ____ Buyeris exercising an option to purchase
e Apartment building (over 6 units)  No. of units: p ____ Trade of property {simultaneous}
f Office q Sals-leaseback
d Retail establishment r __ Other (specify):
h Commercial building (specify);
i Industrial building s Homestead exemptions on most recent t<'8< bé“O
i Earm 1 General/Alternative -
k X Other (specityy _COVernment 2 Senior Citizens § 0.00
3 Senior Citizens Assessment Freeze $ 0. 00

Eep 2: Calculate the amount of transfer tax due.

te: Round Lines 11 through 18 to the next highest whole dollar. If the amount on Line 11 is over $1 milfion and the proparty's current use on Lin:
ove is marked "e," “f" "g,” "h," "i,” or “k,” complete Form PTAX-203-A, llinols Real Estate Transfer Declaration Supplemental Form A. If you are re

) a beneficlal interest transfer, do not complete this step. Complete Form PTAX-203-B, lllinols Real Estate Transfer Declaration Supplemental Fo

I1  Full actual consideration i1 % 786.00
'a  Amount of personal property included in the purchase 122 § 0.00
b Was the value of a mobile home included on Line 12a? 12b . Yes ¥ No
3 Subtract Line 12a from Line 11. This is the net consideration for real property. 13 § _/86.00
4 Amount for other real property transferred to the seller (in a simultaneous exchange)
as part of the full actual consideration on Line 11 14 % 0.00
5 Outstanding mortgage amount to which the transferred real property remains subject 15 5 U.00
6 If this transfer is exempt, use an “X" to identify the provislon. 16 X b k
7 Subtract Lines 14 and 15 from Line 13. This is the net consideration subject to transfer tax. 17§ 0.00C
8 Divide Line 17 by 500. Round the result to the next highest whole number (e.g., 61.002 rounds 1o 82). 18 MVLOUT
9 lllinois tax stamps — multiply Line 18 by 0.50. 19 § V.0V
0 County tax stamps — multiply Line 18 bv 0.25. 20 3



Step 3: Write the legal description from the deed. write, type (minimum 10-point font required), or attach the legal description
from the deed. If you prefer, submit an 85" x 11" copy of the extznded legal description with this form. You may alsa use the space below to write
additional property index numbers, lots sizes or acreage from Step 1, Line 3.

Step 4: Complete the requested information.
The buyer and saller (or thelr agents)

deed or assignment of

hereby verify that to the best of their knowledge and belief,
transaction involves an)é raal estate located in Cack County, the buyer and seller (or thelr agents)

the full actual consideration and facts stated in this declaration ars true and corract. If this
hereby verify that to the best of their knowladgs, the nams of the buyer shown on the

I ase aneficial Interest in a land trust is either a ratural person, an llinois corporation or foreign corporation authorized to do business or acguire and hold title to real
estate in illinols, a partnership authorized to do businass or acquire and hold title to real astate in Illinols, or othar entity recognized as a person and authorize

to do business or acquire

and hold title to real estate under the laws of the State of lllinois, Any person who willfully falsifies or omits any Information required in this declaration shall be guilty of a Class 8 misde-
mesancr for the first offense and a Class A misdemeaner for subseglent offenses. Any person who knowingly submits a false statement conesrning the identity of a grantee shall be guilty

of a Class C misdemeanor for the first offensa and of a Class A misdemeanor
Seller Information (Please print,)
Deliquent Tax Agent

for subsaquent offensas.

Seller's or trustee's name

P. 0. Box 96

Seller's trust number (if applicable - not an SSN or FEIN)

Edwardsville IL 62025
Street address (after sale) City State ZIP
L_618 ) 656=5744

22iler's or agent's signature

3uyer Information (Please print.)
Village of Freeburg

Seller's daytime phone

uyer's or trustee's name

14 Southgate Center

Buyer's trust number (if applicable - not an SSN or FEIN})

Freeburg IL 62243
treet address {after sale) City " Stale ZIP
(618 4 539-5705
uyer's or agent’s signature Buyer's daytime phone
\ail tax bill to:
ama or company Street address City State ZIP
reparer Information (Please print.)
Village of Freeburg .
reparer's and company's name Preparar’s file number (If applicatie)
14 Southgate Center Freeburg iL 62243
reet address City State ZIp
( }

eparer's signalure

jpolsonlfreeburg.con
eparer's e-mall address (If available)

entify any required documents submitted with this form. (Mark with an “X*)

Preparer's daytime phone

Extended legal description X Form PTAX-203-A
[temized list of personal property Form PTAX-203-B

To be completed by the Chief County Assessment Officer
1
-C"Eunv _ ﬁvr@t_{ip_ Class  Cook-Minor Code1 Code 2

2 Board of Review’s final assessed value for the assessment year
prior to the year of sale.
Land .,
Buildings .,
Total ; . ,

3 Yearpriorto sale R

4 Does the sale involve a mobile home assessed as
real estate? _ Yes ___ No

5 Commenis

inois Department of Revenue Use

Tab number

je2of4

FTAX-202 (Re10/10)



EXHIBIT E

ORDINANCE NO. 1775

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FREEBURG ZONING ORDINANCE
FOR THE PURPOSE OF REZONING CERTAIN PROPERTY COMMONLY
KNOWN AS THE MARY PASBRIG PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair County, State of Tllinois, presently has in
force The Freeburg Zoning Ordinance, which is contained in the Freeburg Municipal Code, as
amended from time to time; and

WHEREAS, the Village Combined Planning and Zoning Board has complied with the
provistons of 65 ILCS 5/11-13-14 and Article 40-23-1 of the Freeburg Zoning Ordinance
regarding amendments of regulations and zoning districts by holding a public hearing on
September 12, 2023 and October 10, 2023 to consider the request for a rezoning of certain
property owned by Mary Pasbrig pursuant to notice as required by statute; and

WHEREAS, the property owner of certain property commonly known as the Mary
Pasbrig Property, .29 acres in the Village of Freeburg, Illinois has filed an application for
rezoning the Property from B-1 (Community Business) to MR-2 (Multiple-Family Residence);

WHEREAS, the map attached hereto, marked Exhibit A, is an accurate map of the
property so sought to be rezoned and such rezoning shall be in accordance with the boundaries
indicated on the map;

WHEREAS, as a result of said hearing, the Combined Planning and Zoning Board has
made a recommendation to the Village Board that it approve the request for rezoning to MR-2;

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has considered the recommendation of the Combined
Planning and Zoning Board and has determined that it is in the best interest of the public health,
safety and welfare and in compliance with the powers conferred upon the Village and the
objectives and purposes set out in 65 ILCS 5/11-13-1, to adopt an amendment to the Freeburg
Zoning Ordinance for the purpose of rezoning the Mary Pasbrig Property to allow MR-2 uses in
accordance with the map attached hereto as Exhibit A; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ST. CLAIR, COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1: The Village of Freeburg Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended to change
the zoning classification from Community Business (B-1) to MR-2 (Multiple Family Residence)
on a tract of land consisting of approximately .29 acres in accordance with the map attached
hereto as Exhibit A and as more particularly described herein on Exhibit B.

See legal description attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein as if fully set
forth.



ORDINANCE NO. 1775 cont.

Section 2:  That all other provisions of said Zoning Ordinance, as amended from time
to time, shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect except as specifically amended by
this Ordinance.

Section 3: If a court of competent jurisdiction declares any provision of this
Ordinance unconstitutional or invalid, that decision shall not affect the validity of the remainder
of this Ordinance.

Section4:  This Ordinance shall be effective upon its passage, signing and publication
as required by law.

PASSED by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Freeburg, Illinois, this 16th day of October,
2023,

AYES NAYS
ABSENT ABSTAIN
Approved this day of October, 2023,

Seth E. Speiser
Village President
ATTEST:

Jerry Menard, Village Clerk
Approved as to Legal Form:

Frederick W. Keck
Weilmuenster, Keck & Brown, P.C,



"Exhibit A"

8/10/2023, 2

19

53 PM

B e
1:3,180

0 0.02 0.04 0.08 mi
—_—t—
0 0.03 0.07 0.13 km

Missowri Dept. of Conservation, Esn, HERE, Garmin, GeoTechnologies, Inc.
UBGS, EPA

5t Clair County GIS
Esri, HERE, Gammin, USGS, EPA, NPS |



EXHIBITB
Legal Description for 820 Southgate Drive

Lot 2 of ‘'SOUTH GATE CENTER SUBDIVISION, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE
NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 7 WEST OF THE 3RD
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, FREEBURG, ILLINOIS, ST. CLAIR COUNTY, ILLINOIS”; reference
being had to the plat thereof recorded in the Recorder’s Office of St. Clair County, Tllinois in Book
of Plats “81” on page 48. ;

Excepting the Coal and other minerals underlying the premises.

SUBJECT TO real estate taxes for 1992 and subsequent years,
SUBJECT TO easements, rights of way and conditions and restrictions of record,



EXHIBIT F

VILLAGE PRESIDENT INTERIM
Seth Speiser VI L L AG E o F F R E E BURG VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Matt Trout
}fILLifE c:{ERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
ey Senat 14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, 11 62243 John Tolan
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545 = . FAX: (618) 539-5590 POLICE CHIEF

Ray Matchett, Jr.
Lisa Meehling
Mike Blaies
Tom Carpenter
Michael Heap
Robert Kaiser

VILLAGE TREASURER

Web Site; www.freeburg.com

ELECTRIC COMMITTEE MEETING

Michael J. Schutzenhofer

ESDA COORDINATOR
Eugene Kramer

VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

Bryan A. Vogel

(Blaies/Carpenter/Heap/Meehling)
Wednesday, October 11, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.

The meeting of the Electric Committee was called to order at 5:30 p.m. on Wednesday,

October 11, 2023 by Chairperson Mike Blaies. Committee members present were Chairperson
Mike Blaies, Trustee Tom Carpenter, Trustee Mike Heap, Trustee Lisa Meehling, Mayor Seth
Speiser, Village Clerk Jerry Menard (absent), Trustee Bob Kaiser, Trustee Ray Matchett, Public
Works Director John Tolan, Police Chief Mike Schutzenhofer, Head Lineman Shane Krauss,
Village Attorney Fred Keck, Village Administrator Matt Trout, Village Engineer Tim Pruett and
Office Manager Julie Polson. Guest present: Janet Baechle. There were no guests present via
Zoom.

A. OLD BUSINESS:

1.

-

Approval of September 13, 2023 Minutes: Trustee Lisa Meehling motioned to recommend to
the full Board approval of the September 13, 2023 minutes, and Trustee Mike Heap seconded
the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

Customer Issues: Iead Lineman Shane Krauss stated we had a customer dig through his
power line two days ago. It was fixed today.

IMEA Energy Efficiency Grant: John Tolan had nothing new to report,

Cemetery Road Line Extension: Shane advised he has received delivery on everything now,
He commented we have a pretty good stock of transformers and has everything for the storage
loops.

South Substation Switchgear Preventative Maintenance: Shane stated he has started the
process on the maintenance. Eaton Engineers will do the work, but it will be billed through
Fletcher Reinhardt. Shane is hoping to schedule it sometime in November when the load is
low.

John checked with IMEA on the Tatum solar project, and they recommend keeping separate
meters.

. NEW BUSINESS:

BHMG Cost of Service Study — Invoice #E03244-11in the amount of $2,210,00: John advised
we met with BHMG today and finalized some additional information needed. There are a few
more items we need to get them. Shane advised they reviewing everything very thoroughly.

Electric Committee Mecting Minutes
Wednesday October 11, 2023
Page 1 0f 2

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH

o< 2



Trustee Lisa Meehling motioned to recommend to the full Board BHMG Invoice
#E03244-1 in the amount of $2,210.00 for approval, and Trustee Mike Heap seconded the
motion, All voting yea, the motion carried.

John advised the regional IMEA meeting is November 16t at 6:00 p.m. in Collinsville. Please let
him know by next week if you plan to attend.

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: Shane said we recently had pole top rescue training for the
linemen, After that, we conducted our own bucket rescue with all the public works guys to get
them familiar with how to get employee down. He stated it went very well, and John said
Shane ran a thorough training on that. Shand and John would like to do it more than once a
year, and agreed to train on a quarterly basis.

Matt said Dirk Downen resigned from the Combined Planning and Zoning Board, and Mayor
Speiser is going to appoint Mark White to fill that vacancy. Matt asked the board to thank Dirk
for his time and service to the village. There will be a rezoning for the Southgate property on
Monday's agenda, and the board accepted a variance from Jerod Heintz on his garage addition.

D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Lisa Meehling motioned to adjourn at 5:42 p.m., and Trustee Mike
Heap seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

(\gu'm \Qériuw
Julie Polson
Office Manager

Electric Comunittee Meeting Minutes
Wednesday October 11, 2023
Pagezof 2



EXHIBIT G

BHMG ENGINEERS, INC.
8735 Landmark Parkway Suite 110A St. Louis, MO 63127

Freeburg ‘
Invoice Number E03244-1

14 Southgate Center
Date 09/30/2023

Freebury, IL 62243

Project  E03244 Freeburg Electric COSS
Billing Cutoff: 9/30/2023

Professional Services

Contract %o
Description Amount Complefe Fee Earned Prior Billing Invoice Amount
Freeburg Electric COS8S $22,100.00 10.00 $2,210.00 $0.00 $2,210.00
Total o $22,100.00 $2,210.00 $0.00 $2,210.00

Invoice Amount $2,210.00

Approved by:
Jason Jackson

Project Manager

Thank You for your patronage,

Please remit to: BHMG Engineers

Page 1 of 1



EXHIBIT H

VILLAGE PRESIDENT INTERIM
Seth Speiser v I L L AG E o F F R EE Bu RG VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Matt Trout
}“LL;?E C;JERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
ety ienan 14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243 Tokn Tolan
KILLﬁﬁEhTﬁUfTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545 «  FAX: (618) 539-5590 POLICE CHIEE
ay Matchett, It. .
Lisa Meehling Web Site: www freeburg com Michael J. Schutzenhofer
%ﬁe(ﬂa;im ESDA COORDINATOR
E
Michael Heap ugene Kramer

Robert Kaiser

YILLAGE TREASURER

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING

Trash/Water/Sewer

VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

Bryan A. Vogel

(Kaiser/Blaies/Heap/Meehling)
Wednesday, October 11, 2023 at 5:45 p.m.

The Public Works Committee Meeting was called to order at 5:45 p.m. on Wednesday,

October 11, 2023, by Chairman Bob Kaiser. Members present were Chairman Bob Kaiser, Trustee
Mike Blaies, Trustee Mike Heap, Trustee Lisa Meehling, Mayor Seth Speiser, Village Clerk Jerry
Menard (absent), Trustee Tom Carpenter, Trustee Ray Matchett, Village Attorney Fred Keck,
Public Works Director John Tolan, Police Chief Mike Schutzenhofer, Village Administrator Matt
Trout, Village Engineer Tim Pruett and Office Manager Julie Polson. Guests present: Janet
Baechle and Scott Simmons from TWM. There were no guests present via Zoom.

A. OLD BUSINESS:

1.

Approval of September 13, 2023 minutes: Trustee Mike Blaies motioned to recommend to
the full Board approval of the September 13, 2023 minutes, and Trustee Mike Heap seconded
the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

New Sewer Plant/Sewer Loan: Public Works Director John Tolan said the last of the concrete
pad was poured for the influent screen and digesters. Shane has the conduit run for the fiber
that can now be pulled in, and the fence install started today. The plant is running very well.
John is going to submit the quarterly GMRs to USEPA along with our results and ask them if
we can stop the quarterly reportings. Attorney Keck commented we haven’t heard anything
from them since John started submitting the quarterly reports. John confirmed they are
working on the punchlist items.

Sewer issues: John reported one recent issue on Old Fayetteville Road. We have 2 homes
that have little lift stations that pump to a manhole. Jane noticed that there was zero usage
on the lift stations for quite some time, and all the breakers were off. He is going to visit them
to see where the sewage is going, and make sure they will get going. Village Administrator
Matt Trout advised the contract says the homeowners are responsible to replace it.

' FSH Minutes: John advised the valve on our first interconnect wasn’t opening, and we have

replaced it. We've been flushing and everything is fine. Smithton should be getting back to
normal soon.

Water System Study — TWM Invoices #80402 in the amount of $1,200.00 and Invoice #81461
in the amount of $2,200.00: Scott here tonight to give an update on the wate project. Scott
advised IEPA finally reviewed our plan, and emailed a couple weeks ago with some minor
questions. This past summer they started on the design and have since pulled back on that.
We are waiting to get a clearer direction on when funding will come. Scott advised some of
the items in the project phases have been moved around. We will have to send the updated
cost estimates to IEPA, and they shouldn’t have any issues with that. Matt advised we wanted
to hold back on the design until we had a clearer definition of where we were and also with the
water fund so depleted at that point. We wanted to conserve some of our water funds and get

Water/Sewer Committee Meeting
Wednesday, October 11, 2023
Page1of2

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH




that clear direction. Matt said Tim is familiarizing himself with the project. Tim asked Scott
if he has heard from Historic Preservation as he thinks that is critical if we do have to proceed
with the Tribal Nations. Scott advised Historic Preservation responded about a month ago
wanting pictures of the Save water tower. He sent those to them and haven’t heard anything
from them. They did not say anything abou the tribal consultation that came from the EPA.
Scott said we are replacing water mains in areas that have been disturbed before, so he doesn'’t
know what they can find. John said the new water tower at Save will be next to the old one,
and also said the new tower is where there old water plant was. Tim said, in his experience,
we are probably going to have to go through the process. He would like to get started on the
letters going out which would start the 30-day timetable. Once we obtain the environmental
clearance, we can move forward with the design. John said he took Old Fayetteville Road out
and replaced with more important places in town for lead replacement, Matt said you can
take pockets of areas for lead service. He is hoping there might be some possible money
available because of the lower income homes. Tim said we may want to combine Save and
the old phase 2 and make it one project to simplify that and call it phase 1. Scott will clarify
what we are doing on the nomination forms.

Trustee Lisa Meehling motioned to recommend to the full Board TWM Invoice #80402
in the amount of $1,200.00 and Invoice #81461 in the amount of $2,200.00 for approval,
and Trustee Mike Heap seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

. NEW BUSINESS: John said flushing will be completed tomorrow, and there were a couple

of water breaks on Route 15.

GENERAL CONCERNS: Matt advised the new water rates will go into effect with the next
billing cycle

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Lisa Meehling motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:01 p.m., and

Trustee Mike Heap seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

duu_:ﬁ%ﬁou,
Julie Polson,
Office Manager

Water/Sewer Comimnittee Meeting
Wednesday, October 11, 2023
Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT I

Invoice Thouvenot, Wade, & Moerchen Ing.
Exceptional Service.
Nothing Less. S Vep
ug’f‘ é?ﬁ -
<03
Mathew Trout September 30, 2023
Village of Freeburg, IL Project No: E35230314
14 Southgate Center Invoice No: 81460
Freeburg, IL 62243
Project - E39230314 Freeburg - SAVE Site Elevated Water Storage Tank
Consulting Services from August 21, 2023 to September 13, 2023
Fee
Total Fee 85,500.00
Parcent Complete 10.0524 Total Earned 9,600.00
Previous Fee Biliing 8§,200.00
Current Fee Billing 1,400.00
Total Fee 1,400.00
Total this Invoice $1,400.00

Please Remit Payment to: Thouvenot, Wade, and Moerchen Inc.- 4340 Old Coliinsville Road - Swansaa IL 62226 - TWM Reserves
the Option to charge 1 1/2% (18% annual) against accaunts more than 30 days past due. - Please refurn a copy of this invoice with
payment. - Telephone 618.624,4488 - Fax 618.524.6688



Project E35230314 Freeburg - SAVE Site Elevated Water Stor Invoice 81460

Billing Backup

Monday, October 2, 2023

Thotyeriot; Wade, and Moerchen Inc. Invoice 81460 Dated 9/30/2023 8:06:12 AM
Project E39230314 Freeburg - SAVE Site Elevated Water Storage Tank
Professional Personnel
Hours
Project Engineer I
545 1210 - Simmons, 8/21/2023 1.00
Scott
Updating user charge system
SJs 1210 - Simmons, 8/22/2023 1.50
Scott
Updating user charge system
848 1210 - Simmons, . 8/23/2023 2.00
Scott
Updating user charge system
SJs 1210 - Simmans, 8/28/2023 1.00
Scott
EPA funding information
5J8 1210 - Simmons, 8/31/2023 .50
Scoft
EPA funding information
SJ3 1210 - Simmons, 9/1/2023 .50
Scott
IERPA Loan application
S48 1210 - Simmons, 9/8/2023 1.00
Scott
Invoice information for Julie
3J3 1210 - Simmons, 8/12/2023 1.00
Scott
Follow up with IEPA
SJS 1210 - Simmons, 9/13/2023 1.00
Scott
Review of user charge for Matt
Totals 9.50

Please Remit Payment to: Thouvenot, Wade, and Moerchen Inc.- 4940 Cld Coliinsville Road - Swansea IL 62228 - TWM Reserves
the Option to charge 1 1/2% (18% annual} against accounts more than 3¢ days past due. -

payment. - Telephone 6186244488 - Fax 618.624.6688

Please return a copy of this Invoice with

Page 2



invoice Thouvenot, Wade, & Moerchen Inc.
Exceptional Service.
Nothing Less,

Mathew Trout September 30, 2023
Village of Freeburg, IL Project No: E39230313
14 Southgate Center invoice No: 81481
Freeburg, IL 62243
Project E39230313 Freeburg - Phase 2 Water Main Upgrades
Consulting Services from August 21, 2023 to September 13, 2023
Fee
Total Fee ‘ 198,500.00
Percent Complete 6.398 Total Earned 12,700.00
Previous Fee Billing 10,500.00
Current Fee Billing 2,200.00
Total Fee 2,200.00
Total this Invoice . $2,200,00

Please Remit Payment to: Thouvenot, Wade, and Moerchen Ing.- 4540 Old Coflingville Road - Swansea IL 62226 - TWM Researves
the Option to charge 1 1/2% (18% annual) against accounts more than 30 days past due. - Please return a copy of this invoice with
payment. - Telephona 618.624.4488 - Fax §18.624.6688



Project

E£39230313 Freeburg - Phase 2 Water Main Upgrades Invoice 81461

Billing Backup

Monday, October 2, 2023

Thouvenot, Wade, and Moerchen Inc. Invcice 81461 Dated 9/30/2023 8:08:01 AM
Project E39230313 Freeburg - Phase 2 Water Main Upgrades
Professional Personnel
Hours
Project Engineer I
813 1210 - Simmons, 812172023 4.00
Scott
Updating user charge system
543 1210 - S8immons, 8/22/2023 2.00
Scott
Updating user charge system
5Js 1210 - Simmaons, 8/23/2023 2.00
Scoft
Updating user charge system
SJS 1210 - Simmens, 8/28/2023 1.00
Scoft
EPA funding information
SJS 1210 - Simmens, . 8/31/2023 50
Scoft
EPA funding information
8J3 1210 - Simmons, 8/1/2023 .50
Scott
IEPA Loan appiication
3JS 1210 - Simmons, 9/5/2023 1.50
Scotit ‘
Correspondence with John regarding water main locations, invoice
information for Julie
SJs 1210 - Simmons, 9/11/2023 .50
Scott
Follow up with Matt about loan questions
848 1210 - Simmons, 9/12/2023 1.50
Scott
Phone call with Matt and John, follow up with [EPA
SRE 1210 - Simmans, 8/13/2023 1.00
Scott
Review of user charge for Matt
Totals 14.50

Please Remit Payment to: Thouvenot, Wade, and Moerchen Inz.- 4840 Otd Collinsville Road - Swansea IL 62226 - TWM Reserves
the Option to charge 1 1/2% (16% annual) against accounis mare than 30 days past due. - Please retumn a copy of this invoice with

payment, -

Telephone £18.624.4488 - Fax 818.624.6688

Page 2



EXHIBIT J

VILLAGE PRESIDENT INTERIM
Seth Speiser v I L L AG E o F F R E E BURG VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Matt Trout

}’ILL;?E C(I;ERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

ey enar 14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, 1L, 62243 John Tolan
KILIﬁGEhTRUJSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5345 . FAX: (618) 539-5590 POLICE CHIEF

ay Matchett, Jr. .
LiSB; Meehling Web Site: www.frecburg.com Michael J. Schutzenhofer
Mike Blaies ESDA COORDINATOR
'IMbithall%enter bl Eugene Kramer

cnae eap 1 i '

Robert Kaiser Public Property Committee Meeting VILLAGE ATTORNEY

VILLAGE TREASURER
Bryan A. Vogel

Streets/Municipal Center/Pool/Parks & Recreation

(Matchett/Carpenter/Heap/Kaiser)
Wednesday, October 11, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.

Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

The meeting of the Public Property Committee was called to order at 6:03 p.m., on Wednesday,
October 11, 2023, by Chairman Ray Matchett. Members present were Chairman Ray Matchett, Trustee
Tom Carpenter, Trustee Mike Heap, Trustee Bob Kaiser, Mayor Seth Speiser, Village Clerk Jerry Menard
(absent), Trustee Mike Blaies, Trustee Lisa Meehling, Village Attorney Fred Keck, Public Works Director
John Tolan, Crew Leader Bob Jenkins, Police Chief Mike Schutzenhofer, Village Administrator Matt
Trout, Village Engineer Tim Pruett and Office Manager Julie Polson. Guest present: Janet Baechle.
Guests present via Zoom: None.

POOL: A. OLD BUSINESS: None.
B. NEW BUSINESS:
1. Smithton School Donation equestrian for 17" Annual Silent Auction: The committee agreed to donate

a 10-visit pool pass.

Public Works Director John Tolan advised the pool cover was put on today, and the pool is now winterized
for the season. Villag Engineer Tim Pruett advised he and Julie worked on the St. Clair County Parks
Grant, and it was submitted on Monday. Our request included resurfacing the parking lot and adding a
walking trail over to the visitor’s bleachers that also ties into the existing park walking path, The grant
amount this year is $50,000, and our request totaled approximately $67,000 which included in kind
labor of $2,800. Village Administrator Matt Trout said the timeline to complete this project is May of
next year, and our portion of the grant will come out of next year’s budget.

STREETS: A. OLD BUSINESS: .

1. Approval of September 13, 2023 Minutes: Trustee Tom Carpenter motioned to recommend to the
Jull Board approval of the September 13, 2023 Minutes, and Trustee Mike Heap seconded the
motion. All voting yea, the motion carried, '

2. L. Drainage Problem Areas/Stormwater Run-Off: John has nothing new to report.

5. Customer Issues: No issues.

4. Wolf Road Project: Tim advised the village received a construction grant in 2012 of which the village
would be responsible for $300,000 of that grant. Matt said the village could not afford that and
denied the grant. At that time, it was considered a collector street. Traffic right now is about 550
cars and needs to be 1100. Tim commented we will probably not have any luck getting that classified
as a collector street right now, He will continue to work on it.

5. MFT: John has nothing new to report.

6. St, Clair County Parks Grant Update: Discussed above.

Street Committee Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, October 11, 2023

Page10f2
VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH




Crew Leader Bob Jenkins advised they are working to replace about 40 feet of curbing and some
pavement on Westbrook Lane. Bob said a lot of it is due to the trash truck. Matt commented at the TML
Conference, other communities are dealing with this issue and including a fee on their garbage bill to help
with street repairs.

B. NEW BUSINESS:

1. Clearwave Update: Attorney Keck informed the board the Clearwave fiber project is now being
handled by a private equity company out of Savannah, Georgia. Attorney Keck commented we made
the right decision, and other towns are having huge problems with them. We need to take a wait and
see approach,

2. Village. Insurance Renewal Update: Matt advised we have a health insurance committee on Tuesday
to review the renewal options. We are almost at the point of tapping into the stability fund. He has
had several conversations with members of the committee regarding the renewal, We have a UHC
reward program that will save about $14,000 if everyone uses it up front. Attorney Keck stated at
IML, other towns are seeing about 9 - 12% increase across the board. Our liability insurance renewal
is projected to be about 10 — 15% increase. They are hoping to get it under 10% depending on the
police and power plant issues.

John said street sweeping will be done the week of the 237, Silver Creek Garden wants to plant a couple
of trees in the village park. He would like to do that since we lost some in the June storm. Bob would like
to surplus the 1996 Ford F350 that has 95,000 miles, two 2006 Dodge Dakotas that have 120,000 miles
and 2 pull behind leaf machines we no longer use. We are not going to replace them. We will bring an
ordinance to the Legal/Ordinance committee meeting. Matt had a good meeting with Waste
Management to review some communication issues. Julie and Laura are retiring January 17%. Matt said
he and Julie will work on a timeline on when to go out for hire and will bring it to Personnel. He will be
at a training conference the rest of the week.

Trustee Tom Carpenter motioned to amend the agenda in order to hear Public Participation, and
Trustee Mike Heap seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

3. Executive Session to Discuss Personnel, 5 ILCS 120/2-(¢X1):
EXECUTIVE SESSION
06:33 P.M.

Trustee Bob Kaiser motioned to enter Executive Session to Personnel, 5 ILCS 120/2-(c)1 and
Trustee Mike Heap seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

EXECUTIVE SESSION ENDED
0:50 P.M.

Trustee Ray Matchett motioned to reconvene the regular session at 7:47 p.m., and Trustee Bob
Kaiser seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried. The regular session reconvened at 6:50
..

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: None.

D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: Janet wants employee bonuses raised. Trustee Meehling told Janet
we do appreciate our employees.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Tom Carpenter motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:50 p.m., and Trustee
Mike Heap seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

u,u,@wu
Julie Polson
Office Manager

Streets Committee Meeting
Wednesday, October 11, 2023
Page2of 2



